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Two-year extension of the concept plan for Boulder Point until September 2012 - File # 1-SB-

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the two-year extension of the concept plan for Boulder Point until September 2012
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Tuly 15, 2010

Mzr. Dan Kelly

Knoxville/Knox County Metro. Planning Commission
Suite 403, City/County Building

400 Main Ave.

Knoxville, TN 37902

Re:  Boulder Point Concept Extension — 24389
MPC File # 1-SB-08-C
Dear Mt. Kelly:
We request the following at the September 9, 2010 MPC meeting:
A two year extension to the concept plan approval for the following subdivision:
Boulder Point Concept Extension — 24389, MPC File # 1-SB-08-C
A check in the amount of $200.00 is included to cover the review fec.
I 'you have any questions please feel fice to contact me. Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,
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MPC September 9, 2010 Agenda Item # 41





